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Joe Reilly

From: Ann Kehoe

Sent: 24 November 2008 10:01

To: Joe Reilly

Cc: Yvonne Furlong

Subject: FW: Wallace Recycling Update

Joe
Please log, scan and file.

Thanks

Ann Kehoe

Office of Climate, Licensing &l Resource Use
Environmental Protection Agency

PO Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate

Wexford _ &

Tel: 0539170776
Fax * 053 9160699 S
Emaitl:  ann.Rehoe@epa.ie Oo?? QJS\O
Web:  www.epa.ie S$

From: Yvonne Furlong &S N
Sent: 24 November 2008 09:57 &
To: Ann Kehoe >
Subject: FW: Wallace Recycling Update

From: Heather Loughlin [mailto:moagconsulting@fraoch.ie]
Sent: 19 November 2008 14:37

To: Yvonne Furlong

Subject: RE: Wallace Recycling Update

Hi Yvonne,

Yes, they will be going ahead with it.

In relation to item 1 of your requests for further information, ie:

1. Provide information in writing from the relevant planning authority that an Environmental
Impact Statement is not required to be prepared to facilitate the requested increase in
annual waste acceptance to 100,000 tonnes per annum.

I hope to be able to provide you with this letter shortly. At this time I will also forward the
remaining information that you requested clarification on.

Regards

24/11/2008
EPA Export 26-07-2013:03:17:35
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Heather

HEATHER LOUGHLIN
Associate, AMC Environmental Ltd
Crohane Killenaule, Thurles, County Tipperary

A \mebile.086 334 8141 fax. 052 55978
WWW moagconsultmg com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom they are addressed. Any retransmission, dissemination or
other use of the information by persons other than the intended recipient is prohibited. if you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. All reasonahle
precautions have been taken to ensure no viruses are present in this e-mail. As our comparny cannot accept respansibility for any loss or damage arising from the use of this e-
mail or attachments we recommend that you subject these to your virus checking procedures prior to use.

From: Yvonne Furlong [mailto:Y.Furlong@epa.ie]
Sent: 19 November 2008 14:05

To: Heather Loughlin

Subject: RE: Wallace Recycling Update

Hi Heather,

Am | to understand that Wallace recycling are going ahead with the licence review?
Regards

Yvonne

R

O
&

From: Heather Loughlin [mailto:moagconsulting@fraoch. |eLA N

Sent: 19 November 2008 13:19 \0\
To: Yvonne Furlong oé% &
Cc: 'andrew' Q&Q&\?
Subject: Wallace Recycling Update ;\\O(\Qé\'\
&N
S
Hi Yvonne O\\QO%Q?\
\
< N

Further to our conversation, I have jgét spoken to Andrew Moag. A meeting was held with the
Senior Planner in Westmeath Cou Council, who agreed that a full EIS for the Licence Review
would be excessive. They have @@'eed to write to us confirming this. The site will however
require planning permission and therefore an application will have to be made. I will be
speaking to the applicant this week to agree a timescale for doing this.

Best regards
Heather

HEATHER LOUGHLIN
Associate, AMC Environmental Ltd
Crohane, Killenaule, Thurles, County Tipperary

tel.052 55978 mobile.086 334 8141 fax. 052 55978
www.moagconsulting.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individuat to whom rhey are addressed. Any retransmission, dissemination or
other use of the information by persons other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. All reasonable
precautions have been taken to ensure no viruses are present in this e-mail. As our company cannat gceept responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use of this e-
maif or attachments we recormmend that you subject these to your virus checking procedures prior to use.
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